MINUTES MONTHLY WORK SESSION

MEETING: October 16, 2018

PRESENT: Board Members: Bridget Ziegler, Chair; Jane Goodwin, Vice Chair; Shirley Brown; Caroline Zucker; Eric Robinson; Todd Bowden, Superintendent

CALLED TO ORDER: 11:00 a.m.

TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Opening Comments	Jane Goodwin welcomed all participants to the work session and introduced Chris Renouf for the first presentation.
Action Plans for Elementary Schools	Chris Renouf and Kelly Ellington presented a brief overview of the data. What happened? What are we doing about it?
	When reviewing and dissecting the 2018 FSA data, we noticed the following patterns/trends:
	 Plus: increases in Science (Elementary Level Science Specialist added), increases in Math; and
	 Delta: decreases in ELA, learning gains, lowest quartile, Tier I instructional concern in Reading/English and Language Arts
	District Elementary Team is working in concert with all of our schools to provide support in a variety of ways. Together, working hand in hand, side by side, we will continue to make a positive difference and life-long impact in the lives of our students, staff and families.
	Discussion ensued between the Board Members, Chris Renouf and Kelly Ellington.
	The principal of each "C" grade school will discuss specific increases and decreases in the 2018 FSA data, contributing factors or impacts that led us here, and sharing of action plans for 2018-2019 for their school.

	 Gocio Elementary ~ Steven Royce, Principal Presentation included the 2017-2018 FSA Summary, what impacted the grade, 2018-2019 instructional support changes (3-5), i-Ready AP1 percent proficiency in ELA and Math, and the action plan. Discussion ensued.
	 Emma E. Booker Elementary ~ Edwina M. Oliver, Principal Presentation included the game plan for success, the 2017-2018 FSA Summary, i-Ready comparison, the contributing factors, the 2018-2019 action plan, and resources. Discussion ensued.
	 Toledo Blade Elementary ~ Jennifer Dolciotto, Principal Presentation included the 2017-2018 FSA data (grades 3-5), the contributing factors, the 2018-2019 adjustments and action plan, the 2018-2019 i-Ready data AP1, and additional actions for 2018-2019. Discussion ensued.
	 Glenallen Elementary ~ Rebecca Drum, Principal Presentation included the 2017-2018 data, the possible contributing factors, the 2018-2019 action plan, and the great things happening at Glenallen! Discussion ensued.
	 Brentwood Elementary ~ John Weida, Principal Presentation included the Brentwood FSA data, the contributing factors, and the 2018-2019 action plan. Discussion ensued.
	 Wilkinson Elementary ~ Susan Nations, Principal Presentation included the FSA data, the impact on 2017-2018 data, the 2018-2019 AP1 i-Ready data, and the academic/intervention programs at Wilkinson. Discussion ensued.
	"What is your hope?" video shown.
Recess	Recess taken at 1:05 p.m. Reconvened at 1:10 p.m.

Social Media Policy and Practice Due to time constraints, this item has been moved to another work session.	Dreamers Academy Charter Application Interview	 Natalie Roca introduced the Dreamers Academy Governing Board. Dr. Bowden explained that previously the Board was asked to approve this application. At that time, the Superintendent requested the group to withdraw their application and amend it to better represent the group. The present application has been amended and is ready for presentation to the Board. Dreamers Academy Governing Board Thomas Chaffee, Chair Steve Zickafoose, Vice-Chair Geri Chaffee, Secretary Dan Kennedy Dr. Rubylinda Zickafoose
		A lengthy discussion ensued.
Adjournment The Work Session adjourned at 2:10 p.m.	Social Media Policy and Practice	Due to time constraints, this item has been moved to another work session.
	Adjournment	The Work Session adjourned at 2:10 p.m.

We certify that the foregoing minutes are a true account of the Monthly Work Session held on October 16, 2018 and approved at the regular Board meeting on November 6, 2018.

Todd Bowden Secretary Bridget Ziegler Chair